

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### PROFILE

This candidate is an experienced manager who has worked for a chemical organisation and waste management company. Here he was responsible for various improvement projects.

He stands for improvement and optimization. He has experience in analyzing and where possible improving maintenance processes within organisations. He always ensures that projects are carried out in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018 – present : **Technical Operations Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Engineering and maintenance management
  - Acting as part of the on-site management team
- Engineering Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Executing € 12 MM in CapEx projects with three projects running simultaneously
  - Realised a 95 percent SO<sub>2</sub> reduction
  - Separated Arkema from symbiotic partner to perform stand alone
  - Introducing a new product
  - Implementation of new fire detection and foam system in tank farm
  - Re-evaluation of all HAZOPs and removal of newly found red items
  - Participating in site restructuring plan
  - Engineering department, including managing Supervisor, Process Engineers, Reliability Engineer, Mechanical engineers, E/I Engineers, and A Engineer
- : **Maintenance Manager**  
Responsible for:
- Maintenance management on a BRZO plant
  - The entire location (site), all buildings and equipment on site, including the condition and reliability of this equipment as described in Dutch legislation
  - Improving the maintenance department so that it meets the Arkema operational excellence standard
  - Realised a 15 percent increase of the Maintenance Operational excellence score
  - Implemented new pipeline inspection program based on FMEA with online tool WBDA 2016
  - Streamlined SAP process and currently setting up SAP PM module implementation
  - Updated procedures and documents
  - Executing one outage/turnaround per year
  - Reduced backlog by 30 percent
  - Implemented a new preparation method for TA's
- 2015 – 2018 : **Turnaround Manager/Shutdown Leader**  
Responsible for:
- Managing and leading the TA team
  - Composition of team and contractors
  - Execution of planned outages and modifications with safety and asset availability as spearhead within the allotted time and budget
  - Managed seven planned outages (simultaneous planning)
  - Turnaround budget of € 14 MM (€ 13.3 MM spent)
  - 116.3 days planned waste-free (114.3 days in reality)

- 243 safety rounds
- Outage/stop team, consisting of Outage Engineer, Area Managers, Planner, Teamleads Subcontracting, Engineers (E/I/A)

Improvement project:

- Pilot for an ongoing modular e-learning program to consciously involve every employee (approximately 700) in safety (aim was to achieve a culture change). The pilot itself consisted of about 350 people (including contractors) who were on site for the RO-0 shutdown. Everyone received extended onboarding and the main contractors received weekly training

2010 – 2015

: **Workshop/Project Supervisor**

Responsible for:

- Daily scheduling of technicians
- Overseeing repairs to rotating equipment
- Refurbishments and modifications according to intended quality
- Planning and budget
- On-site supervision of technicians working on TA's, projects, and chemical plants and refineries

2002 – 2010

: **Team Leader General Maintenance**

Responsible for:

- Scheduling and supervising day-to-day operations
- Executing small projects (Greenbelt)
- Assisting in scheduling CapEx projects and long-term maintenance activities

## EDUCATION

2004 – 2008

- : Bsc Engineering
- : Post-hbo Maintenance & Management
- : Post-hbo Maintenance & Management Technology

## COURSES

2020

- : Vakbekwaam Persoon Laagspanning

2019

- : CoPi-training Media Crisis Training & Incidents
- : Competent Person Low Voltage

## COMPETENCES

Languages

- : Dutch:  
Speaking: good      Reading: good      Writing: good
  
- : English:  
Speaking: good      Reading: good      Writing: good
  
- : German:  
Speaking: adequate      Reading: adequate      Writing: adequate

**Would you like to know more about this candidate?**

**Please contact Olger Rutte: 06-10534170 or o.rutte@stratt.nl**